

RE: Energy, LTEP and Pearson Centre Event...

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <"/o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: s.pupatello@sympatico.ca, "Sandra Leffler (sandra@lefflerconsulting.org)" <sandra@lefflerconsulting.org>, kwarren@sussex-strategy.com, Lisa DeMarco <lisa@demarcoallan.com>
Cc: "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>, "McGrath, Jessica (ENERGY)" <jessica.mcgrath@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 11 Oct 2017 16:06:03 -0400
Attachments: Oct_26_Draft Questions.docx (13.53 kB)

Good Afternoon:

This time with the attachment / draft questions.

Atel/

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: October-11-17 2:30 PM
To: 's.pupatello@sympatico.ca'; Sandra Leffler (sandra@lefflerconsulting.org); KWarren@sussex-strategy.com; 'Lisa DeMarco'
Cc: Baker, Carys (ENERGY); McGrath, Jessica (ENERGY)
Subject: Energy, LTEP and Pearson Centre Event...

Good Afternoon:

In strict confidence: as it turns out the 26 October has now tentatively been booked as the release date for the 2017 Long Term Energy Plan.

However, that creates a really exciting opportunity for the "Pearson Centre" event that we have all been working towards that afternoon. I'm really a fan of the "fireside chat" format that we are doing. Enclosed are my draft questions that moderator could ask Minister / Kim / Lisa for commentary before opening it up to the room.

A few points:

Would like to invite you to a special preview briefing with Minister on the LTEP so that you can have a better handle before getting up on stage. Looking to Tuesday 24 October at 6pm. Would probably be best for us to do this in person, so hope that you can each make it to 900 Bay Street – but let me know, please?

Event Location / Format:

Wondering if it is too late to look for a larger room / venue, perhaps? University Club is awesome, but our office has already received quite a few frustrated stakeholder calls that suggest "tables" are apparently not available and seating is limited. Appreciate that time is short before this event, but if LTEP is going to be that day, then we are helping draw a larger crowd, we might want to think about someplace a bit larger? Might not be possible – I know – but just thought I'd ask, please?

Happy to hop on a call to discuss, if we see benefit of this. Friday afternoon, this week looks okay for me, but Jessica (cc'd) is truly running point on all Minister's tour and she is, well, on Tour with

Minister for the next 36 hours. We'll need to keep her looped in, please.

Hope that folks are keeping well – we are really looking forward to this event, so please let me know how we can help with event organization and orchestration. Our team is pulling out all the stops for LTEP, and your side is helping provide a nice venue and function for Kim, Lisa and Glenn to launch the LTEP.

Many thanks, in advance.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy

andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca

416-327-3550 (o)

416-436-6370 (m)